From: Allan, William <william.allan@cyrilsweett.com >

Sent: 07 April 2011 13:07

To: Fiona Dunn

Subject: Tie Ltd - FOISA Exempt - Initial Commercial Due Diligence Report
Attachments: Appendix A CSL Estimate April 11.pdf; Appendix B CSL Breakdown of Off Street

Works - Tie percentage April 11.pdf; Microsoft Word - 23191 - Tie Contingency
Due Diligence Report April 001a.pdf

Fiona,

We attach our draft report for your review.

Regards,

William Allan
Regional Director

Cyril Sweett,

Apex 3

95 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 SLQ
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Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The information contained in this e-mail from william.allan@cyrilsweeti.com is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use

by fiona.dunn@tie.ltd.uk and others authorized to receive it. If you are not flona.dunn@tie.ltd.uk you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. We have taken
reasonable precautions to ensure that this e-mail has been swept for viruses, we cannot however accept any liability for any related loss or damage

that you may suffer as a consequence of our transmission of this e-mail.

Cyril Sweett Group plec. 60 Grays Inn Road, London, WC1X 8AQ. Tel: +44 20 7061 9000 Fax: +44 20 7430 0603 Registered in England & Wales.

N0.3452251 htip.//www.cyrilsweett.com

Wholly owned subsidiary companies, also registered in England & VWales at the above address, Include Cyril Sweett Limited (no. 6324201), Cyril
Sweett Investments Limited (no. 2770329) Cyril Sweett International (Holdings) Limited (no. 6324426) and Cyril Sweett Investment Management
Limited (no. 6565781). International companies in the Cyril Sweett group include; Cyril Sweett Espana SLU, Cyril Sweett International Limited
(Cyprus), Cyril Sweett (Cyprus) Limited, Cyril Sweett (India) Pvt Ltd, Cyril Sweett Limited (Ireland), Cyril Sweett HK Limited, Cyril Sweett Saudi

Arabia LLC.

TIEO0096738_0001



